TEMPO Meeting Minutes

10/13/22

Attendees: Piper Jornalus, Melissa Callanan, Nikki David, Sharyn Itao, Jaime Andersen, Deb Bowman, Michelle Durrance, Christyn Hobbs, Adrienne Shafizadeh, Christy Solimine, Colleen Proudler, Olga Garriga, Sarah Daigle, Luci Chaves, Juliana Anderson, Irene Burns, Tabitha May-Tolub, Gretchen Stares, Lisa Galas, DJ Tybor, Karen Brooks, Missy Burton, Candy Keith

Call to Order: 7:09 PM

Motion to Approve Minutes: Deb

2nd: Piper

Decision: Unanimous

Fundraising:

- Tigerama: results TBD, but look positive for net profit
- Papa Ginos: Waiting on check to find out how much was made
- Beanery: fundraiser to occur Oct 31st Nov 6th
- Swag Update:
 - Easton Music merch store from Piesco's to be opened in next week or two so orders will come in before holiday season. Still hoping to have the Easton Music option in addition to schools (OA, EMS, RO, etc)
 - o Baystate merch store is currently open. Orders to be delivered to Baystate
- Leaf Raking: Will occur on two Sundays this year 11/13 & 11/20. Google form link will be sent out for sign ups. Donations to be accepted.
- Panache Candy Bars: Hilliard's candy bars to be sold during month of November
- Chipotle: Scheduled for 12/5 in Mansfield. We will earn 33% off orders
- Bedazzled: Looking for dates to hold. Possibly 11/7 (preferred) or 11/14? Will be from 5-7 PM. Store allows for serving alcohol and snacks. We can also have music if desired.
- Snack Bar Committee:
 - BJ's seems best place to go overall in terms of pricing for snacks.
 - Still need to confirm events where we want snack bars
 - First event will likely be Baystate. TEMPO purchased leftover Tigerama snacks and those can be used at Baystate before buying extra.

Programs Overview:

- Jazz Band
 - 130-140 students tried out for jazz band across schools
 - Expect to have 2 EMS ensembles and 3 OA bands
- Chamber Orchestra
 - Group performed at a Chamber of Commerce event and made \$150.
 - Ensemble continues to grow
- Marching Band (OAMB)
 - Dartmouth and Norwood this coming weekend
- OA Orchestra no updates
- Show Choir (Panache)

- Show choir and OAMB will be at Easton Holiday festival
- This Saturday is a workshop for Footloose and Panache rehearsal afterwards
- Baystate Show Choir Festival coming up (Nov 10-12)
 - Approx. 300 kids from 10 schools.
 - Nov 12th at 7:30 PM is the show.
 - Baystate meeting this Monday from 6-7 PM.
 - Will need volunteers!
- EMS Show Choir (Image)
 - On hold until choral teacher hired. Mr. B has asked students for patience while filling role.
 - o Panache students excited to potentially have workshops with Image students

Other Updates:

- Mr. Benson is close to hiring an EMS choral teacher
- Successful Bridgewater State University event where students got to play with college kids
- Holiday Craft Fair on 12/10 from 8 AM 2 PM.
 - Only 10-15 more spots
 - Might hire a food truck
 - Will need volunteer help with setup/cleanup
- Easton Holiday Festival on 12/4. Multiple music groups to perform.

Move to Close: Sharyn

2nd: Piper

Meeting adjourned at 8:11 PM